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Gilmer, Ann

From: Brennan, Terence
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:27 PM
To: Gilmer, Ann
Subject: RE: covid numbers
Attachments: BERKS HEIM COVID STATUS UPDATE WEBSITE 11 5 2020.docx

Thanks Ann 
 
 
TERENCE J BRENNAN, NHA 
ADMINISTRATOR 
BERKS HEIM NURSING and REHABILITATION 
1011 BERKS ROAD 
LEESPORT, PA 19533 
610-376-4841 Ext 7445 
610-376-9828 FAX 
 
 

 
 
 
 
This e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, is the property of Berks County and, unless indicated otherwise, is intended 
only for the individual or entity addressed.  This e-mail may contain information considered privileged or confidential 
and legally exempt from disclosure.  If the reader is not the intended recipient, or the recipient's authorized agent, you 
are hereby advised that copying or dissemination of this communication is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately. 
 

From: Gilmer, Ann <AGilmer@countyofberks.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: Brennan, Terence <TBrennan@countyofberks.com> 
Subject: covid numbers 
 
Please send the updated covid numbers to be posted. 
 
Thank you 
 
Ann M. Gilmer 
Director of Volunteers & Clerical 
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Ext.7424 
 
 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION RE: COVID-19 AND WHAT YOU CAN DO… CLICK www.DoYourPartBerks.com  
 
This message and the attachment(s) are intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 
including attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone or reply to the original message at the above address and then delete all copies of the 
message. 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
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


